



Abdul Sameer

Kainoli parambath_paramambil Bazar -calicut- Kerala _Indian
+966549441995 | abdulsameer099@gmail.com

Objective

Having extensive 13 year experience in oil and petrochemical and heavy industrial construction project both in India and Saudi Arabia as fabricator, piping foreman, and piping supervisor. Have good experience in pipe, vessel,tank,and structural fabrication, welding and installation including good supervision and job leading skills

Experience

- Al gaswa co Saudi Arabia (fab-shop)** 2019 - Still
Fabricator
Fabrication vessel,-heat exchanger, piping
- Al-Adwani LTD co Saudi Arabia** 2013 - 2018
Piping supervisor
Sipchem -imc expansion project (June 2018-Dec-2018) piping supervisor
Epc-tecton-cross county piping (swcc) June 2017-may-2018) piping supervisor
Tasnee-MAPD expansion project -(august 2015-may-2017) piping foreman
Petrokemya -utility upgrade -phase3(Dec-2013 to July 2015)
Working under Al adwani LTD co
- Samsung engineering Saudi Arabia** Jan 2013 - Nov 2013
Mechanical foreman
Linde project In SAMCO AA project in tasnee
- Al suwaidi Saudi Arabia** March 2012 - Nov 2012
Welding foreman
Working in free viza
- Hundai engineering Saudi Arabia** August 2010 - Jan 2011
Fabricator
SECO -project in Riyadh
- Desai associates in India** March 2008 - June 2010
Piping supervisor

Education

- Calicut university** 2007
Higher secondary
Third class
- JDT** 2001
Secondary school
Third class
- National safety council of India** 2007
Diploma in fire and safety engineering
First class
- Sted council** 2023
Level 2
First class
- Sted council** 2023
Qa,Qc management

- Team building Problem solving Decision making